SAMMET POOLS, INC
7027 West Broward Blvd. #264
Plantation, FL 33317
954/232-1915, fax 954/530-0801
State Lic. & Insured CPC 056904

Date: 02/21/2024

To: City of Margate

Attn: Jessica Bono

From: John Sammet

Subject: Concrete Collector Tank

Job Location: Calypso Cove 6200 Royal Palm Blvd.

Margate, FL

PROPOSAL:

As per your request to replace the Lap Pool Collector tank, Sammet Pools, Inc. hereby proposes the
following;:

Dive existing Lap pool, put (2) 10” inflatable plugs in the main drain lines. Install 2” expandable
plug in the existing equalizer line. This is will enable us to remove the existing collector tank and
build the new concrete tank without having to drain the entire Lap pool.

Remove the existing 390 gallon fiberglass collector tank for the Lap pool and haul away.
Excavate approximately 2’ around the old collector tank in order to form new tank.

Compact ground properly to ensure no future settling. Install approx. 6” of 57 rock.

Form, steel, and pour new concrete collector tank using existing plumbing. New tank will be a
minimum of 400 gallons.

Install water stops over the existing plumbing that penetrates through the new concrete collector
tank walls.

New concrete collector tank will be poured in place over existing plumbing.

We will thoroughly waterproof the collector tank with Basecrete waterproofing system.

New collector tank with have new slide valves for gutter and main drain.

Install new auto fill, new custom top with open grating and lid for access just like we did for City
of Tamarac (see attached photo). The new collector tank will be slightly bigger and will come out
of the ground approximately 12 above grade.

This proposal includes the necessary permits for HRS modification and City permits if needed.

Total Investment: $ 26,745.00

Thank you very much for the opportunity to earn your business. For any further assistance, please feel free

to contact our me at (954) 232-1915 or fax (954) 530-0801.

Oetrn Sammet ACCEPTED BY: (Owner)
#OHN SAMMET (President)

SAMMET POOLS, INC. PRINT NAME: _ (Owner)
CPC056904

DATE: 2/21/2024 DATE: -




‘ E an Aguafinity
company

ESTIMATE

Margate, City Of

Collector Tank Replacement, Sub

Order # 213707-R1
Date 02/20/24
Consultant Troy Schaneman
WQA Alex W Branning
Fax #
Billing Terms Net 45
Proposed To Ship To
City of Margate Margate-Calypso Cove Aquatic Facility
Jessica Bono Jessica Bono
6199 NW 10th Street 6200 Royal Palm Bivd
Parks & Rec/Comm Center Margate, FL 33063
Margate, FL 33063 Phone: (954) 974-4566 Fax:
Courier Service
BEST WAY
Order Description
Replacement of (1) Collector Tank for Calypso Cove
Order ltems
Line Item Code Description Quantity Unit Price Item Total
SUB-LABOR Collector Tank with Services 1 59,850.00 59,850.00
-Remove existing Collector Tank and replace with new one;
-Health department modification application and building department permit.
Note:
-Requires draining of swimming pool below surge tank level;
-Estimated 10 week lead time for manufacturing of replacement tank.
Additional Information Subtotal 59.850.00
: L Adjustment 0.00
Does not include correction of any code violations beyond scope.
Proposal does not include CES Service Technicians for site services or start up. Total 59,850.00
Shipping 0.00
Tax 0.00
Grand Total 59,850.00
Payments 0.00

Signature Date
We are pleased to submit the above package for your consideration.

1. Please complete and return the delivery schedule if attached to this package, it is designed to help coordinate delivery dates that best coincide with your construction and draw schedules.
2. Itis your responsibility to provide the required permits, bonds and acceptable electrical connections. Proof of these raquirements must be presented to CES on demand.

3. You may incur restocking fees if you choose to return any items included in this package to CES. Restocking fees vary per manufacturer.
4. Any changes to this order must be made in writinig to CES.
5. Freight charges are estimates only and the actual freight costs may be different at time of shipping.

6. If capital doliars are not readily available, you may acquire this package through a lease or rent to own arrangement pending lending source approvals.

7. Payment terms are subject to the credit agreement you have on file with CES.
This estimate is valid for 30 days from the above date after which the estimate may be subject to change.

¥Ic_1|l;\r Nsi $gn6r'e above is considered your acceptance of this proposal and is subject to all terms and conditions of your credit arrangement with CES.
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ESTIMATE

Aquatrend Pools, LLC ealeman@aquatrendpools.com
10042 SW 147th PI

Miami, FL 33196 AQUATREND
POOLS

City of Margate:Calypso Cove Filters & Tank

Bill to Ship to

City of Margate City of Margate

5790 Margate Boulevard 5790 Margate Boulevard
Margate, FL 33063 USA Margate, FL 33063 USA
Estimate details PO Number: Surge Tank Replacement

Estimate no.: 1068
Estimate date: 02/20/2024

Date Product or service SKU Qty Rate Amount

SCOPE OF WORK 1 $20,200.00 $20,200.00

Com-Pac F500 Surge Tank

- 525 Gallon capacity surge tank with lid (Not free standing)

- 10" Gravity Valve - Variable flow proportioning with shutoff Valve
- Complete Auto Fill

SCOPE OF WORK 1 $13.000.00 $13.000.00

Com-Pac F500 Surge Tank Installation
- Removal of existing tank
- Installation of new tank (No additional foundation work is included in this proposal)

- Permit fee or engineering not included

Total $33,200.00



